
G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\FY 2014-15\962-5320 TOXICOLOGY SCREENING\962-5320 ADD 1.DOC (4/11) 
 

COUNTY  OF  FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

 RFQ NUMBER:  962-5320  

TOXICOLOGY SCREENING  
January 22, 2015 

 PPUURRCCHHAASSIINNGG  UUSSEE   

 ssj G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\FY 2014-15\962-5320 TOXICOLOGY 
SCREENING\962-5320 ADD 1.DOC 

IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing 

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF BID WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON FEBRUARY 3, 2015. 
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Debbie L. Scharnick, phone (559) 600-7111, e-mail 
dscharnick@co.fresno.ca.us. 

NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  962-5320 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR 
RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION. 

 Closing date has been extended to February 3, 2015. 

 Due to anticipated decrease in the amount of tests to be performed caused by the passage of Prop 
47, the Estimated Annual Quantities have been revised.  Please replace the Quotation Schedule 
with the Quotation Schedule that is attached. 

 The Probation Department will no longer require vendors to provide rural and state-wide testing. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 962-5320 

COMPANY NAME:   
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE:   

NAME & TITLE:   
(PRINT) 
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CHANGES TO COMPLY/NOT COMPLY 
Please make the following revisions to the Comply/Not Comply section: 

 Revise #3 to read “Provide services in the Fresno/Clovis metropolitan area.” 

 Please delete both #4 and #5. 

 Revise #11 to read “Possess a federal SAMHSA and/or CLIA Certificate.  Copy of 
current certificate(s) included in Response to RFQ.” 

 #15 Should read “Have the ability to provide “600” urine sample containers weekly with 
identifying labels as specified in the RFQ.” 

 #16 Shall read “Contractor shall refrigerate, freeze or preserve all samples prior to 
testing in a safe/secure environment ‘to ensure sample integrity’” 
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REVISED QUOTATION SCHEDULE 

TYPE OF ANALYSIS 

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL 
QUANTITY 

COST 
PER 
TEST 

 

TOTAL 

1. Drug screen, as specified 
(Qualitative) 30,000 $  $ 

2. Drug screen, as specified 
(Quantitative) 6,000 $  $ 

3. Drug Screen, LSD  50 $  $ 

4. Drug Screen, Barbiturates 50 $  $ 

5. Drug Screen, Synthetic 
Cathinones 25 $  $ 

6. Drug Screen, Cannabimimetics 25 $  $ 

TOTAL    $ 

   

Expert Witness Testimony   

1. Court Appearance - First Hour: $ per hour 

2. Court Appearance - Each additional Hour after the 
first hour: $ per hour 

3. Mileage Allowance: $ per mile 

Internet   

1. Charge/no charge for internet access to test results $  

2. Charge/no charge for training staff on internet portal 
system $  
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
Q1. Who is the incumbent provider of these products/services, if any? 

A1. Phamatech, Inc. 

Q2. What is the locations of testing sites you currently use? 

A2. See attached “Toxicology Clinical Laboratory Testing” list. 

Q3. What is the current Vendor pricing for the services requested within this RFQ? 

A3. See attached Exhibit D. 

Q4.  What is your current percent positive rate? 

A4. This is not something we track; however, our estimate is about 20% 

Q5.  Does the bond requirement shown on page 11 apply to this bid? 

A5. Bonds will not be required on this bid 

Q6. Would the County consider using their own staff to perform collections? It would 
save the County a tremendous amount of money in collection fees. 

A6. Since the rural and state-wide testing requirement has been removed (the only locations 
where vendors performed collections), all the collections will now be done by County staff. 

Q7. Many vendors utilize a private courier such as FedEx for pickup service. It may not 
be possible to provide twice daily pickups through a private courier. Would the 
County accept once daily pickup for the Drug Suppression Unit? 

A7. Depending on the lab location and courier availability, yes, the County would accept once 
daily pickup.  For example, if there is only one flight out per day. 

Q8. Regarding the storage requirements (#9 on page 18) is this requirement for samples 
waiting to be tested, or is this for storage after the result? 

A8. See Item #19, in the “Scope of Work”, regarding storage requirements prior to testing.  
“Contractor shall refrigerate, freeze, or preserve all samples prior to testing to ensure 
sample integrity.” 

Q9. For storage after testing: Many laboratories keep positives for 3 months or longer 
but only keep negatives for 2 days. Would this amount of time be satisfactory? 

A9. Contractor shall freeze the remainder of a sample which tests positive to drugs and will 
retain the sample for a period of not less than one (1) year, or longer if requested by the 
Probation Department.”  In regards to tests with a “negative” result, 2 days is acceptable. 

Q10. Regarding the billing fields, would the County accept invoices that do not contain 
the donor's birth date? 

A10. “Scope of Work”, Item #11 currently requests the “Date of Birth/Sex” be included on the 
invoice.  Please delete that line and replace it with “Probation Number.”  The assigned 
Probation Number is available to the vendor on the Chain of Custody form.  This also 



ADDENDUM NO.  One (1) Page 5 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER 962-5320 
January 22, 2015 

G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\FY 2014-15\962-5320 TOXICOLOGY SCREENING\962-5320 ADD 1.DOC 

applies to on-line and hard copy test result requirements as stated in the “Scope of Work”, 
Item #8. 

Q11. Will the County accept the Department of Health & Human Services' CLIA 
certification as an acceptable alternative to SAMHSA? Perhaps the biggest 
difference between the licensures is that SAMHSA licensure is specifically meant to 
regulate workplace drug testing for only 5 drugs—
Amphetamines/Methamphetamines, Cocaine, Opiates, PCP and Marijuana (THC)—
and now Ecstasy (MDMA) (a sub-group under amphetamines) and Heroin (6-MAM) 
(under the opiates class). As your agency focuses on the criminal justice sector as 
opposed to workplace or employment testing, SAMHSA licensure and practices may 
not be quite as appropriate or necessary. Moreover, it appears that your agency is 
interested in testing for additional non-SAMHSA regulated drugs (such as Alcohol, 
Barbiturates, Benzodiazepines and Synthetic Cannabinoids). As such, we would like 
your agency to consider laboratories with CLIA licensure to be on equal—or better—
footing with SAMHSA laboratories. 

A11. Yes, the County will accept CLIA Certification in lieu of or in addition to SAMHSA.  Please 
provide CLIA Certificate in your response to RFQ.  Item #26 of the “Scope of Work” is 
revised to … “current California Clinical Laboratory License and Federal SAMHSA and/or 
CLIA Certificate.” 

Q12. For line item #2 on the Quotation Schedule, is this price for confirmation by drug 
class (such as Opiates, Methamphetamines, etc.), or for any number of possible 
confirmations performed on a sample? Industry standard is to charge by drug 
confirmed. 

A12. Multiple quantitative tests may need to be run if the qualitative screen is positive for more 
than one drug.  Using our current rates as an example, if the initial $4.45 screen came 
back positive for marijuana and methamphetamine, a quantitative test would be run for 
both marijuana and methamphetamine at $8.00 each ($16.00 total).  Continuing with this 
example, $8.00 would be indicated on line #2. 

Q13. Will the County accept liquid chromatography/tandem mass spectrometry 
(LC/MS/MS) as a confirmation option? LC/MS/MS confirmation method is more 
sensitive and specific than GC/MS, and increases compound identification 
specificity through the use of two mass spectrometers, versus a single one for 
GC/MS methods. In Volume 73, No. 228, page 71868 of the Federal Register, the 
Department of Health & Human Services indicates that LC/MS/MS methodologies 
have proven to be reliable to test specimens, and produce forensically and 
scientifically supportable results. Moreover, LC/MS/MS results have proven to be 
defensible in courts of law across the country. 

A13. No.  The requirement remains GC/MS. 

Q14. Will the County accept results that do not list the client's medication? 

A14. No. 
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Q15. Some of the cut-off levels requested by the County are not industry standard and 
may be difficult for many vendors to provide. Would the County accept industry 
standard cut-off levels for the initial test, such as 500 ng/mL for Methamphetamines 
and Ecstasy, .04 for Alcohol (Ethanol), 200 ng/mL for Benzodiazepines, and 25 
ng/mL for PCP? 

A15. No.  Probation is aware these are not the industry standard cut-off levels, but they are 
Probation’s cut-off levels and the County has not had a problem with sufficient vendors 
bidding/providing us services at these cut-off levels 

Q16. Is the County requesting that the confirmation cut-off level be the same as the initial 
test (screen) level? Or will the County consider alternate cut-off levels, such as 
industry standard confirmation levels? 

A16. Yes, the confirmation cut-off level will be the same as the initial test (screen) level. No, the 
County will not consider alternate cut-off levels. 

Q17. Will a vendor be disqualified for not being able to provide a test for one of the 
specialty drugs, such as Mescaline, if they can provide testing for all of the other 
line items? 

A17. Yes, a vendor will be disqualified for not being able to provide a test for one of the 
specialty drugs; however, we have removed Mescaline from Item #16 in the Scope of Work 
as well as the Revised Quotation Schedule.  The other drugs remain as listed in the RFQ. 

Q18. Regarding the requisition to be purchased by clients (donors), would the County 
consider an electronic requisition form? This could be purchased and then be 
waiting in the system at whichever location they go for collection. 

A18. Since rural and state-wide testing has been removed from the RFQ, this question is no 
longer applicable 

Q19. Can the contractor provide an electronic chain of custody rather than written? 

A19. No. 

Q20. With secure, HIPAA compliant software that provides real-time results reporting and 
program analytics that can be exported in various formats, is there still a need for 
hard copy mailing of results? 

A20. Yes. 

Q21. Would the County be open to having all collections performed at vendor owned 
collection sites by staff trained in collection procedure and chain of custody? 

A21. No. 
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EXHIBIT D 

Laboratory Test UNIT PRICE 

Fees for all three services areas: Metropolitan, Rural, and Statewide  

Drug screen, as specified (Qualitative) $4.45 

Drug screen, as specified (Quantitative) $8.00 

Drug Screen, LSD* $4.45 

Drug Screen, Mescaline* $8.00 

Drug Screen, Barbiturates* $4.45 

*This is the price for screening.  Confirmations by GC/MS are charged $8.00. 

Expert Witness Testimony  

Court Appearance - First Hour: $80.00 per hour 

Court Appearance - Each additional Hour after the first hour: $80.00 per hour 

Mileage Allowance: $0.00 per mile 

Web Training  

Web training in the use of the Contractor’s website will be provided by the Contractor to 
the County without charge. 
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